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Intermec Technologies Corporation declares the compliance of our product Model
RM181 with the following specific sections of FCC rules under the explained conditions:

OET Bulletin 65 on RF Exposure Compliance

Spread Spectrum devices are categorically excluded from SAR testing per Supplement C
(Edition 97-01) to OET Bulletin 65 (Edition 97-01) section 3 (page 22). However, there
arerestrictions in forms of user warnings and even testing requirements depending on
output power levels. In our conversations with Mr. Kwok of the FCC Authorization and
Evaluation Laboratories in the recent months, we came to the understanding that for
products similar to this one where the transmit power is under 100 mW and antenna gain
does not exceed 6 dB, awarning statement in the manual supplement cautioning the user
not to touch the antenna during operation would be adequate. We have other requirements
for other products with higher output powers, but the statement in the attached document
was found adequate by him.

Please fed free to contact us, if you have any questions regarding these issues.

Sincerely,

Kursat Eroglu, MSEE
Sr. EMC Engineer



